
City of Abbotsford
         PO Box 89, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL 
TO BE HELD MONDAY JANUARY 6, 2020 5:45 P.M. 

AT THE ABBOTSFORD COUNCIL CHAMBER 

0. Public Hearing on the Discontinuance of First Street
1. Call meeting to order

a. Roll Call
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Establish Order of the Day
4. Communications:  Latest Copper Test Results
5. Comments from the Mayor
6. Comments from the Administrator
7. Public Comments Pertaining to Agenda
8. Approve/Disapprove December 2, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes
9. Approve/Disapprove December 18, 2019 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes
10. December 18, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
11. Approve/Disapprove Pay Increase for Lt. Bowman ($.75/hr)
12. Resolution 2019-8 – Resolution to Discontinue Part of First Street
13. Certified Survey Map for 500 N. 2nd Street – Mason Rachu Petitioner
14. MSA Update
15. Approve/Disapprove Star Environmental Wetland and Storm Sewer Proposals
16. Approve/Disapprove $0 Change Order and Melvin Final Pay App  – Sportsman’s Addition
17. Approve Disapprove Haas Pay App #3 – First Ave
18. Ordinance 2020-1 – Exemption From Bond Requirement
19. Approve/Disapprove Class B“ Liquor License For Kambary Bar, LLC On the Condition That

Chelt Development Returns Their ”Class B” License
20. Approve/Disapprove Temporary Picnic License for the Chamber of Commerce
21. Approve/Disapprove Operator’s Licenses
22. Approve/Disapprove Allowing Hotels to Keep an Administrative Fee from the Room Tax
23. Financials for November 2019
24. Items for Future Agendas (No Action Will be Taken)
25. Next Meetings: Committee of the Whole January 15, 2020; City Council February 3, 2020
26. Adjourn

1



From: John Smith
To: "Dan Greve"; "Dan Grady"; j.soyk@ci.abbotsford.wi.us
Subject: copper
Date: Monday, December 30, 2019 11:50:35 AM

Good Morning,

Here are the copper results for December 2019.

12/9/19 – Influent Copper-71 ug/l – Effluent Copper-14 ug/l
12/16/19 – Influent Copper-72 ug/l  - Effluent Copper-13 ug/l

Thanks, John

2

mailto:j.smith@ci.abbotsford.wi.us
mailto:dgreve@msa-ps.com
mailto:d.grady@ci.abbotsford.wi.us
mailto:j.soyk@ci.abbotsford.wi.us


0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Co
pp

er
 (u

g/
L)

Abbotsford WWTF Effluent Copper
2018-2019

Effluent Copper (new method) Effluent Copper (Old Method)

Future Max Day Limit (35 ug/L) Future Weekly and Monthly Ave Limit (22 ug/L)

3



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Co
pp

er
 (u

g/
L)

Abbotsford WWTF Influent and Effluent Copper
2018-2019

Influent Copper Effluent Copper (new method) Effluent Copper (Old Method)

4



Minutes from the December 2, 2019 Abbotsford City Council Meeting 
held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 
Mayor Voss called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll Call: Mayor Voss, Rachu, Weix, Soto, Huther, Faber, Weideman, and Kramer.  One seat is 
vacant. 

Others Present:  Administrator Grady, Public Works Director Stuttgen, Deputy Clerk Leudtke, 
Library Director Jochimsen, Dan Borchardt (MSA), and Kevin O’Brien (Tribune Phonograph) 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Held 

Establish Order of the Day: No changes 

Comments from the Mayor: Mayor Voss announced that Alder Totzke has resigned from the 
City Council.  Mayor Voss stated that the new copper tests came in and the city continues to be 
below our DNR permit level. 

Comments from the Administrator: Krunal Patel, the owner of the hotels, asked the City 
consider allowing the hotels keep 1 or 2% of the room tax monies collected as an administrative 
fee for complying with the room tax.  He provided examples from other municipalities allowing 
hotels to keep a percentage.  1% would amount to about $500.00. 

About a week ago Mayor Voss approved a $2400 contract with MSA to fly drones over the 
Schilling property and new industrial park.  The images will be over layed on the plat and made 
into format allowing us to market the properties. 

A new health plan was chosen for city employees.  The plan provides slightly better coverage, 
but will save the City ~$6,000. 

We are changing the City’s computer backup provider.  Currently, we are using carbonite, 
however, that is not really adequate.  The new service will be able to handle sql backups, the 
server and all of the work stations. 

We also sent in grant applications for the MLS funding, which is the new grant program created 
by the Governor, for Spruce St, Industrial Park Drive, 4th Avenue, and Linden Street.  This grant 
provide up to 90% funding for projects and is different from the LRIP funding which we applied 
for earlier.  LRIP provides 50% funding. 

New Copper test results came in today.  The graphs are sitting on your desks.  The two tests 
came in at 12 ppb and 15 ppb still well below the limits in our DNR permit. 

5



Public Comments Pertaining to Agenda -   None 

Approve/Disapprove Nov 4, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes – Motion to approve the 
minutes by Kramer/Rachu.  Unanimous 

Approve/Disapprove Nov 20, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes -   Motion to approve the 
minutes Weix/Faber.  Unanimous 

Resolution 2019-10 – Calling a Special Election to Fill the Seat for Wards 2 & 5 on the 
Abbotsford City Council Vacated by Jeremy Totzke – Special Election to be Held Concurrently 
With the Spring 2020 Elections – Administrator Grady stated that the dates of the special 
election would run concurrent with the Spring elections and, therefore, not cost the city any 
additional expenses.  Candidates will be able to circulate nomination papers immediately.  
Motion to approve by Rachu/Weix.  Unanimous 

Resolution 2019-11 – Appreciation for Jeremy Totzke -   Motion to approve by Kramer/Rachu.  
Unanimous 

Appointment of the Honorable Roger Weideman as the Permanent Representative to the 
Central Fire Commission for the City of Abbotsford and the Honorable Jim Weix as an 
alternate for the Term Ending in April 2020 – Motion to approve by Rachu/Faber.  Unanimous. 

Library Update – Library Director Jochimsen presented the library update.  Details are in the 
packet. 

MSA Update – Dan Borchardt (MSA) presented the MSA update.  Details are in the packet. 

MSA Design and Bidding Services for Industrial Park Road and Utility Extension – Motion to 
approve the contract by Faber/Weix.  Unanimous. 

Building Inspections/Building Permits/Hiring a Commercial Building Inspector – Administrator 
Grady and Public Works Director Stuttgen spoke of the need of the city to hire another building 
inspector and the need for the City to do something about existing buildings that are unsafe for 
habitation. 

Public Works Director Stuttgen presented a slide show detailing he condition of numerous 
properties.  In addition, Public Works Director Stuttgen showed examples of buildings were no 
building permit was taken out or the work that was completed did not reflect the work 
described on the building permit. 

6



Administrator Grady explained that in the case of condemnation, the City could proceed and 
charge all of the expenses incurred with the process as a special assessment city to the property 
owner’s tax bill.  This include, but is not limited to, legal fees, city labor, and the cost of 
demolition is paid for by the city. 

The City Council asked that more information at future meetings. 

Financials for October 2019 – The financials were presented 

Items for Future Agendas (No Action Will be Taken): Room Tax and Committee of the Whole v. 
Old Committee format. 

Next Meetings: Committee of the Whole December 18, 2019; City Council January 6, 2020 

Adjourn -   Motion to Adjourn by Weix/Rachu.  The City Council adjourned at 6:53 P.M. 

7



Minutes from the December 18, 2019 Abbotsford Committee of the 
Whole Meeting held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 

Call meeting to order – Mayor Voss called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call : Rachu, Weix, Kramer, Weideman, Voss.  Soto arrived at 6:52 P.M.  Absent – Huther 
and Faber.  One vacant seat 

Also in Attendance: Administrator Grady, Water/Waste Water Supervisor Soyk, Deputy Clerk 
Luedtke, and Kevin O’Brien (Tribune Phonograph) 

Pledge of Allegiance - Held 

Establish Order of the Day – No changes 

Comments from the Mayor – Mayor Voss about some ideas to save money.  Mayor Voss 
informed the Council that our contract was ending soon and that the City should just purchase 
carpets instead.  Mayor Voss also spoke at the letter that went out with tax bills stating that the 
City was not responsible for mailboxes damaged by snow moving from the snowplows. 

Comments from the Administrator 

Public Comments Pertaining to Agenda - None 

Municipal Court Update – None.  A handout was provided in the packet. 

Fire Department Update – Mr. Weideman went over the Fire Department update provided in 
the packet 

Police Department Update and Bills – Mr. Weideman went over the Police Department update.  
It was noted that Lt. Bowman received a $.75/hour raise.  Motion to approve the bills for the 
Police Department by Kramer/Weideman.  Unanimous 

Approve/Disapprove UPS Quotes - Water/Waste Water Supervisor Soyk explained that this 
device is a backup power unit for the UV filters at the water treatment plant.  It automatically 
turns on if there is a power outage.  The DNR requires that all water gets treated with UV 
filtering before it can be used by the public.  Motion to approved to approve repairs by 
Weideman/Rachu.  Unanimous. 

Approve/Disapprove Pump Quotes - Water/Waste Water Supervisor Soyk that these are the 
other pair of pumps that the City was planning to replace.  Motion to approve purchasing from 
Crane Engineering by Rachu/Weix.  Unanimous. 

8



Approve/Disapprove Ozone Electrode Purchase - Water/Waste Water Supervisor Soyk 
explained that the city is out of electrodes.  The electrodes are used by the ozone sterilizers at 
two of the water treatment plants.  The ozone filters were custom built for the city.  The 
estimated cost per electrode is $100.   Motion to approve the purchase of 30 electrodes by 
Weideman/Weix.  Unanimous. 

Snowmobile Trail Request – Administrator Grady explained that the snowmobile club wanted 
to change the snowmobile routes so that they could access the trails without having to go on to 
Spruce Street.  Motion to approve the modified map by Weideman/Kramer. 

Building Inspector – Administrator Grady told the City Council that he had been in touch with 
the state inspector for the region.  The city should file a complaint with the state and then 
inspector would come up and look at the one property currently building without a permit.  At 
the same time, the inspector would talk to the City about which other commercial properties 
the state could look at. 

Administrator Grady also got in touch with the current UDS Inspector, the City of Wausau, and 
a structural engineering company.  The current UDC Inspector is going to look at some 
residential properties that are of concern to the City.  The Mayor of Wausau agreed to allow the 
City to use their inspectors when available and if compensation we can agree on a rate of 
compensation.  The structural engineering company can help the city with condemnation 
orders, if necessary. 

Christmas Gift for City Employees – Motion to give City employees a $25 Chamber Gift 
Certificate by Rachu/Weix.  Unanimous 

Bills for December 2019 - Motion to approve the bills in the amount of $198,540.53 + $60 for 
the Boy Scouts (Christmas trees) by Weix/Weideman.  Unanimous. 

Discussion: Committee of the Whole Format v. Committee Format – The Council debated the 
merits of both systems.  The old committee format allowed for individual members to gain 
expertise in a particular area of City government.  Several members expressed frustration at the 
repetitive nature of the same issue going from committee to committee to the Council. 

Other expressed their desire to keep the Committee of the Whole.  Those members liked being 
involved in the entire process and felt that it was working. 

The City Council decided to table the issue. 

9



Closed Session Pursuant to WI Stats Section 19.85(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. (SRTS) 

Motion to go into closed session by Weix/Rachu 
Rachu - yes, Weix – yes, Soto – yes, Weideman – yes, Kramer – yes.  

Motion to go into open session by Rachu/Weix 
Rachu - yes, Weix – yes, Soto – yes, Weideman – yes, Kramer – yes. 

Future Agenda Items (No Action Will Be Taken) – Clark Electric 

Next Meetings: City Council January 6, 2020; Committee of the Whole January 15, 2020 

Motion to Adjourn by Rachu/Weix.  The City Council adjourned at 6:36 P.M. 

10



Minutes from the December 18, 2019 Abbotsford Plan Commission 
held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 
Chair Weideman called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

Roll Call: Chair Weideman, Mayor Voss, Jakel, Baker, Anders.  Christensen and Hochholter 
excused absence. 

Others present: Administrator Grady, Mason Rachu, Rick Denzine, and Kevin O’Brien (Tribune 
Phonograph) 

Pledge of Allegiance: Held 

Establish Order of the Day- No changes 

Public Comments – none 

Certified Survey Map for 500 N. 2nd Street – Mr. Rachu explained that he is purchasing a small 
portion of land from his neighbor.   Motion approve by Jackel/Anders.  Unanimous 

Motion to adjourn by Baker/Voss.  Unanimous. 

The Plan Commission adjourned at 5:03 P.M. 

11



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF ABBOTSFORD COUNTIES OF CLARK 

AND MARATHON 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

In the Matter of Proceedings to Alter the Public Way in the City of Abbotsford Known as 

First Street. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RESOLUTION AND ORDER FOR ALTERATION OF 

THE PUBLIC WAY KNOWN AS FIRST STREET 

IN THE CITY OF ABBOTSFORD, CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Abbotsford, by Resolution No. 2019-8, 

determined that the City of Abbotsford has a present and future interest in altering First Street by 

the vacation of that part of First Street legally described as follows: 

 

Outlot One (1) of Certified Survey Map No. 1016 located in Volume 650, Page 

192, of Clark County Certified Survey Maps in the Office of the Clark County 

Register of Deeds, Clark County, Wisconsin; being a part of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ 

and the SW ¼ of the NE ¼, Section 36, Township 29 North, Range 1 East, in the 

City of Abbotsford, Clark County, Wisconsin. 

 

located within the City and that the public interest requires that such public way be altered pursuant 

to the provisions of Wis. Stat. § 66.1003(4). A survey map depicting the area of First Street to be 

so altered is attached hereto; and  

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing on the passage of the aforesaid Resolution No. 2019-8 was 

duly held on the 6th day of January, 2020, in conformity with the requirements of Wis. Stats. § 

66.1003(4) and after the requisite notices required by said section of the Wisconsin statutes were 

duly noticed; and 

 

 WHEREAS, there were no written objections to the proposed discontinuance and no one 

appeared at the public hearing in opposition thereto; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council unanimously voted in favor of said Resolution No. 

2019-8 to alter the public way identified herein above. 

 

 IT IS HEREWITH ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. That because the City of Abbotsford has a present and future interest therein, and 

it is in the public’s interest to alter the same, First Street, legally described as follows: 

 

Outlot One (1) of Certified Survey Map No. 1016 located in Volume 650, Page 

192, of Clark County Certified Survey Maps in the Office of the Clark County 

Register of Deeds, Clark County, Wisconsin; being a part of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ 

12



and the SW ¼ of the NE ¼, Section 36, Township 29 North, Range 1 East, in the 

City of Abbotsford, Clark County, Wisconsin. 

shall be and the same is hereby vacated pursuant to the provisions of Wis. Stats. § 66.1003. A 

survey map depicting the area of First Street to be so altered is attached hereto. 

2. Title to that portion of the public way being vacated by this Order shall belong to

the owner or owners of the adjoining lands. If the highway or public ground is located between the 

lands of different owners, it shall be annexed to the lots to which it originally belonged if that can 

be ascertained; if the lots to which the land originally belonged cannot be ascertained, the land 

shall be equally divided between the owners of the lands on each side of the highway or public 

ground pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.1005. 

3. All easement rights in said portion of the public way are hereby reserved pursuant

to Wis. Stats. § 66.1005(2)(a). 

4. The City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of this Resolution and Order for

Alteration to be filed in the office of the Register of Deeds for Clark County, Wisconsin. 

Dated this ____ day of ____________________, 2020. 

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 

By:___________________________________ 

 Lori Voss, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Dan Grady, Clerk 

13



14



15



16



City of Abbotsford, WI 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 3 

V:\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2020\Abbotsford January 2020 Project Update.docx 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community

CLIENT LIAISON: 

Dan Borchardt, PE 
Phone: 715.304.0448 

Cell: 715.216-3601 
dborchardt@msa-ps.com 

DATE: 
January 6, 2020 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL DESIGN - MSA PROJECT #07681015 

SPRUCE ST. (BUS. 29) RECONDITIONING PROJECT - MSA PROJECT #07681024 

PROJECT STATUS UPDATE - SRTS 
Utility coordination is ongoing with MSA meeting with utilities on site to assess conflicts.  Real estate 
process is progressing overall 13 parcels out of 16 parcels (including railroad) completed. Of the 13 
parcels completed, 7 parcels are completely closed, 5 parcels checks were sent out and documents sent 
in for recording 1-2-2020, and the railroad parcel will be sent out 1-3-2020.  MSA is working with utilities 
for their releases as well.    Final design will begin for the project upon real estate completion. Based on 
discussion with the DOT on December 5, 2019 the project will need to be LET and awarded prior to 
WisDOT fiscal year, June 30, 2020.  Therefore final PS&E April 1, 2020 for May LET and then 5 weeks to 
award.  Will want to run advertisement by end of April 2020. 

SOUTH 1ST AVENUE REHAB (LINDEN TO ELM) – MSA PROJECT #07681030 

CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 

Haas has submitted pay application 2 for City Council approval.  The final restoration and lift of asphalt 
will be installed in the spring of 2020.  

INDUSTRIAL PARK CONNECTION TO STH 13 - MSA PROJECT #07681025 

CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 

Steen will need to complete warranty work in spring on the sidewalk curb ramps that abut STH 13.  The 
DOT notified the City the ramp cross slopes are too steep and did not meet the plans standard detail for 
installation.     

SPORTSMAN’S ADDITION STREET IMPROVEMENTS – MSA PROJECT #07681027 

CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 

Melvin has submitted the final pay application and zero balance change order for City Council approval.  

COPPER COMPLIANCE ACTION PLAN– MSA PROJECT #07681034 

MSA submitted a Copper Action Plan to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources on July 1.  The 
Copper Action Plan was required as part of the City’s WPDES permit compliance schedule for copper.

 

17



 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 2 of 3 

V:\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2020\Abbotsford January 2020 Project Update.docx

PROJECT UPDATE 

City of Abbotsford, WI 
December 2, 2019 

As of January 2, the WDNR had not provided any comments or questions regarding the Copper Action 
Plan. 

The wastewater effluent copper concentrations continue to be significantly lower since City staff 
implemented a new sampling procedure on June 17.  The results indicate that the future monthly average 
effluent copper limit of 22 ug/L will be achievable with no other actions.  MSA recommends that that 
sampling continue twice per month through the winter, to provide a high degree of confidence that the 
future copper limits can be met.  In the meantime, the items in the Copper Action Plans are “on hold” as it
appears at this time that the issue has been resolved by the simple change in sampling protocol.   

ABBOTSFORD WATER MAPPING UPDATE – MSA PROJECT #07681039  
MSA completed a draft of the Water System Map and it is currently being reviewed by City staff. 

INDUSTRIAL PARK UTILITY AND ROADWAY EXTENSION – MSA PROPOSAL 
#07681040  
MSA has topographic survey scheduled for early January and will begin project design.  

ABBOTSFORD DEVELOPABLE LAND AERIAL IMAGERY AND MARKETING PHOTOS – 
MSA PROPOSAL#07681043 
MSA has submitted final imagery to the City on 12/6/19 for use and project is closed.     

18



 
 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 3 of 3 

V:\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2020\Abbotsford January 2020 Project Update.docx 

 
PROJECT UPDATE 

City of Abbotsford, WI 
December 2, 2019 

 
 
 

   

19



705 Third Street 
P.O. Box 434 

Marathon, WI 54448 
(715) 443-6115 – FAX: 1-715-443-6108 

Email: starenvironmental@hotmail.com 

 
 
November 27, 2019 
 
 
 
Mr. Daniel Borchardt, P.E. 
Project Manager 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 
146 North Central Services – Suite 201 
Marshfield, WI 54449 
 
 
RE: Job proposal for the Wetland Determination or Delineation on the City of Abbotsford Industrial 

Park connection to STH 13, City of Abbotsford, Clark County, Wisconsin.  
(approximately 39.12 acres) 

 

Star Environmental, Inc. would be available to start fieldwork on this project upon your review and 

written acceptance of this job proposal, along with a down payment of $2,500.00. 

 

The scope of the workload and anticipated timetable for completion of each phase of this job proposal 

follows: 

 

1. Wetland Delineation and Mapping (Assured): 
 

a. A wetland wintertime determination followed up with a springtime delineation will be 
conducted using the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 1987 Wetland Delineation Manual, 
applicable Regional Supplement to the 87 Manual, and subsequent guidance documents.  
Wetland determinations will be conducted using routine methods when possible. Difficult 
Wetland Situations (e.g., Problem Areas or Atypical Situations), if encountered, may 
require additional services and higher fee including more detailed data collection, offsite 
review, comprehensive methods, additional field sampling and/or reporting.  

 
b. Obtain and review available sources of information such as USGS topographic map, LiDAR, 

Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) soil survey data, Wisconsin Wetland 
Inventory (WWI) or National Wetland Inventory (NWI) mapping, aerial photography, 
antecedent precipitation data, etc.  

 
c. Perform desktop/offsite review and fieldwork necessary to locate and flag the existing 

wetlands that exist on the site.   
 

d. If the client determines, after a site visit and inspection of flag locations, that the final 
wetland locations provide for acceptable development of the site, a report will be 
prepared suitable for submission to the WDNR and USACE.  

 
e. Perform a field survey of the wetland boundaries as marked by the wetland delineator and 

prepare a site map for inclusion in the report.  
 20



Star Environmental, Inc. Wetland Services Proposal 
City of Abbotsford Industrial Park Connection to STH 13 

Page 2 

 
All the Wetland Project Work completed by our firm will follow the guidelines established by the “U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual” dated January, 1987 and the Regional 
Supplements. 
 
Our cost for this job proposal will be $5,000.00. 
 
It is understood that the maximum limit of professional liability against Star Environmental, Inc. and its 
representatives for work done on this project is our cost of this job proposal. 
 
Although our firm will provide the agreed to services in a prompt and professional manner, Star 
Environmental, Inc. and its representatives do not guarantee the issuance of any permits as a result of 
work done herewith, nor do they guarantee against any environmental damage arising out of any 
construction work done on the subject sites. 
 
The scope of work for this job proposal does not include wetland mitigation or restoration planning, 
construction site staking, flood plain study or expert court testimony. 
 
If this job proposal is acceptable, please sign both originals and return one to me, along with the down 
payment. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this job proposal, please contact me.  We look forward 
to assisting you with this land development project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gary W. Starzinski 
Licensed Professional Soil Scientist 
WDNR Professionally Assured Wetland Delineator 
STAR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
 

------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Daniel Borchardt, P.E., MSA Professional Services, Inc., herewith accepts the terms of this job proposal 
dated November 27, 2019. 
 
 
 
________________________________ ______________________ 
Daniel Borchardt, P.E. Date 
 
 

21



705 Third Street 
P.O. Box 434 

Marathon, WI 54448 
(715) 443-6115 – FAX: 1-715-443-6108 

Email: starenvironmental@hotmail.com 

November 27, 2019 

Mr. Daniel Borchardt, P.E. 
Project Manager 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 
146 North Central Services – Suite 201 
Marshfield, WI 54449 

RE: Job proposal for the Stormwater Practices – Soil and site Evaluations on the City of Abbotsford 
Industrial Park connection to STH 13, City of Abbotsford, Clark County, Wisconsin. 
(approximately 39.12 acres) 

Star Environmental, Inc. would be available to start fieldwork on this project upon your review and 

written acceptance of this job proposal, along with the full payment of $2,000.00. 

The scope of the workload and anticipated timetable for completion of each phase of this job proposal 

follows: 

1. Complete Soil Evaluations of approximately 1 to 3 soil backhow pits for Stormwater Management

Practices. (12/31/19)

2. Complete Soil and Site Evaluation for the Stormwater Management Practices Report. (12/31/19)

The location underground utilities and the soil backhoe pits will be determined by MSA. The approximate 

depth of all soil backhoe pits will be 15 feet.  

All the project work completed by our firm will follow the guidelines established by the “WDNR Site 

Evaluation for Stormwater Infiltration Technical standards 1002.” Dated September, 2017 and the USDA-

NRCS Soil Description Standards, Version 3.0 dated September 2012.  

Our cost for this job proposal is $2,000.00. (includes the cost for backhoe services, approx. $150.00 - 

$300.00) 

The scope of work for this job proposal does not include GPS survey, wetland mitigation or restoration 

planning, construction site staking, floodplain study, expert court testimony or soil lab analysis cost.

22



Star Environmental, Inc. Wetland Services Proposal 
City of Abbotsford Industrial Park Connection to STH 13 

Page 2 

It is understood that the maximum limit of professional liability against Star Environmental, Inc. and its 
representatives for work done on this project is our cost of this job proposal. 

Although our firm will provide the agreed to services in a prompt and professional manner, Star 
Environmental, Inc. and its representatives do not guarantee the issuance of any permits as a result of 
work done herewith, nor do they guarantee against any environmental damage arising out of any 
construction work done on the subject sites. 

If this job proposal is acceptable, please sign both originals and return one to me, along with the down 
payment. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this job proposal, please contact me.  We look forward 
to assisting you with this land development project. 

Sincerely, 

Gary W. Starzinski 
Licensed Professional Soil Scientist 
WDNR Professionally Assured Wetland Delineator 
STAR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

------------------------------------------------------- 

Daniel Borchardt, P.E., MSA Professional Services, Inc., herewith accepts the terms of this job proposal 
dated November 27, 2019. 

________________________________ ______________________ 
Daniel Borchardt, P.E. Date 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 

CLARK AND MARATHON COUNTIES, WISCONSIN 

ORDINANCE 2020-1 

EXEMPTION FROM TREASURER’S BOND 

 

The City Council of the City of Abbotsford, Clark and Marathon Counties, Wisconsin, hereby 
ordain as follows: 

That the Treasurer of the City of Abbotsford is exempted from giving the bond specified in s. 
70.67(2) Wis Stats. 

The City of Abbotsford hereby obligates itself to pay, in case the City Treasurer fails so to do, all 
state and county taxes that the Treasurer is required to pay to the County Treasurers of Clark 
and Marathon Counties. 

Upon passage and publication, this Ordinance shall take into effect until a certified copy of its 
repeal shall be filed with the County Clerk and the County Treasurer. 

 

 

 

        ____________________________ 

       Lori Voss – Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________   _________________ 

Dan Grady – City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer      Date 

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     1

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

Report Criteria:

Print FUND Titles

Page and Total by FUND

Print SOURCE Titles

Total by SOURCE

Print COST CATEGORY Titles

Total by COST CATEGORY

All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

GENERAL FUND

TAX & TAX EQUIVALENTS

100-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 873,664.99 891,906.42 907,637.79 905,285.02-

100-41115 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 4,299.28 1,150.00 4,403.32 4,403.32-

100-41140 MOBILE HOME TAXES 27,952.57 12,000.00 18,001.09 12,000.00-

100-41200 ROOM TAX 22,645.48 30,000.00 26,702.53 50,000.00-

100-41310 UTILITY PAYMENT LIEU OF TAXES 160,910.00 137,000.00 .00 161,000.00-

100-41312 PILOT - IMPACT SEVEN .00 3,000.00 .00 .00

100-41320 HOUS AUTH PAYMENT LIEU TAXES 11,606.55 11,000.00 .00 11,600.00-

100-41330 FRANCHISE FEES - CABLE 12,503.39 13,000.00 9,615.29 2,083.90-

100-41800 INTEREST ON TAXES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-41810 INTEREST ON A/R 88.48 .00 .39- .00

Total TAX & TAX EQUIVALENTS: 1,113,670.74 1,099,056.42 966,359.63 1,146,372.24-

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

100-42102 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT CURB/GUTTE .00 .00 .00 .00

Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: .00 .00 .00 .00

STATE & LOCAL AID

100-43310 STATE SHARED REVENUE 466,009.19 454,360.69 454,262.46 455,888.23-

100-43311 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID - STATE .00 .00 11,541.67 11,541.67-

100-43420 2% FIRE INSURANCE TAX 5,592.69 5,300.00 5,972.36 5,300.00-

100-43531 TRANSPORTATION AIDS 148,842.48 145,170.64 145,104.02 166,869.62-

100-43590 STATE RECYCLING RECEIPTS 7,790.94 7,800.00 .00 7,800.00-

100-43610 PYMT MUNICIPAL SERVICES 2,373.64 2,373.64 .00 2,400.00-

100-43650 CDBG GRANT REVENUE 346,548.57 .00 .00 .00

100-43690 OTHER STATE PAYMENTS 4,523.00 4,523.00 4,523.00 4,523.00-

Total STATE & LOCAL AID: 981,680.51 619,527.97 621,403.51 654,322.52-

LICENSES & PERMITS

100-44100 LICEN 8,237.00 8,300.00 7,375.44 8,300.00-

100-44101 LICENSES - CIGARETTES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-44200 LICENSES - DOG 326.76 400.00 583.26 400.00-

100-44300 BUILDING PERMITS 10,776.49 6,000.00 23,042.16 6,000.00-

Total LICENSES & PERMITS: 19,340.25 14,700.00 31,000.86 14,700.00-

FINES & FORFEITURES

100-45100 LAW & ORDINANCE VIOL MUNI CT 30,437.83 26,000.00 26,794.09 26,000.00-

100-45102 PARKING VIOLATIONS 575.00 600.00 735.00 600.00-

Total FINES & FORFEITURES: 31,012.83 26,600.00 27,529.09 26,600.00-

45



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     2

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC

100-46100 PUB CHGES FOR SERVICES GEN GO 25.50 600.00 .00 600.00-

100-46310 STREET MAINTENANCE & CONSTRU 365.00 500.00 .00 500.00-

100-46430 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL .00 .00 .00 .00

100-46433 GARBAGE COLLECTION REVENUE 77,775.48 70,000.00 84,449.57 116,325.00-

100-46440 MOWING 2,010.00 2,000.00 1,806.25 2,000.00-

100-46900 OTHER PUB CHGES FOR SERVICES .30- .00 130.35 .00

Total CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC: 80,175.68 73,100.00 86,386.17 119,425.00-

SOURCE: 47

100-47331 INTERGOV'T CHGES HWY .00 .00 .00 .00

Total SOURCE: 47: .00 .00 .00 .00

INTEREST & DONATIONS

100-48111 INTEREST INCOME 23,585.62 2,000.00 36,947.03 .00

100-48130 INTEREST ON SPEC ASSESSMENTS .00 400.00 .00 400.00-

100-48150 MUNICIPAL BLDG FND INT 62.91 .00 .00 .00

100-48201 RENT OF CITY BUILDINGS 12,195.00 9,000.00 6,382.95 9,000.00-

100-48203 POLICE DEPT REV - MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48205 LEASE INCOME - CELL TOWERS 6,564.63 6,600.00 12,144.63 10,000.00-

100-48206 DB COMMUNICATIONS - LEASE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48225 RENT OF CITY EQUIPMENT 595.50 .00 150.00 .00

100-48250 ADMIN LIBRARY 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,333.30 10,000.00-

100-48306 SALE/RENT OF CITY PROPERTY 2,600.00 4,100.00 16,596.00 5,000.00-

100-48307 CEMETARY - SALE OF PLOTS .00 .00 1,200.00 1,350.00-

100-48500 DONATIONS .00 .00 94,422.00 .00

100-48501 MUNICIPAL BUILDING DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48502 CEMETARY - SERVICE FEE 1,570.68 1,350.00 .00 .00

100-48503 VENDING MACHINE 2,001.96 3,000.00 1,427.53 2,000.00-

100-48900 BLDG DONATIONS APPLIED .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48901 15  YR REPMT FROM WTR UTILITY .00 95,000.00 .00 95,000.00-

100-48902 PROCEEDS FROM LONG-TERM DEBT .00 .00 .00 1,300,000.00-

100-48903 SALES - PUBLIC WORKS .00 40,000.00 40,603.00 .00

100-48904 SAFE ROADS TO SCHOOL .00 63,585.00 .00 .00

100-48906 FIRE DEPT RENT .00 1,000.00 .00 .00

100-48907 INSURANCE REIMBURSE - FIRE .00 2,800.00 .00 .00

100-48908 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 40,386.28 66,945.75 38,901.13 112,300.00-

100-48909 OTHER MISC REVENUE - PW EQUIP .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48999 PY ROLL OVERS .00 .00 .00 .00

Total INTEREST & DONATIONS: 99,562.58 305,780.75 257,107.57 1,545,050.00-

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

100-51100-120 CITY COUNCIL-WAGES 19,372.86 19,000.00 12,125.00 19,000.00

100-51100-123 CITY COUNCIL-HEALTH REIMBURSE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51100-151 CITY COUNCIL - FICA/MED 1,467.41 1,453.50 927.69 1,425.00

100-51100-319 CITY COUNCIL-SUPP & EQUIP 6,365.55 500.00 78.29 500.00

100-51100-324 CITY COUNCIL-DUES 125.00 850.00 125.00 850.00

100-51100-332 CITY COUNCIL-MEAL/MILE/SCHOOL 753.00 500.00 47.56 500.00

100-51200-120 JUDICIAL - COURT CLERK WAGES 6,074.72 4,367.20 4,546.75 4,367.20

100-51200-121 JUDICIAL-PLAN, MAINT, & OPER 3,986.17 4,500.00 3,617.52 4,619.00

100-51200-122 JUDICIAL-WAGES 1,500.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

100-51200-123 JUDICIAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51200-151 JUDICIAL - FICA/MED 577.54 709.50 563.64 552.54

46



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     3

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

100-51200-152 JUDICIAL - RETIREMENT 121.90 .00 270.00- .00

100-51200-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE -MUNI COURT .00 .00 98.80 .00

100-51300-216 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION-LEGAL 15,835.65 6,000.00 18,323.66 6,000.00

100-51300-217 GEN ADMIN LEGAL- CITY ATTORNEY 7,595.41 .00 5,452.75 10,000.00

100-51350-218 GENERAL ADMIN-CODIFICATION 2,490.00 2,500.00 4,142.53 5,000.00

100-51400-120 CITY CLERK-WAGES 44,673.51 10,608.00 25,318.64 10,926.24

100-51400-123 CITY CLERK-HEALTH REIMBURSEME .00 .00 459.11 .00

100-51400-151 CLERK - FICA/MED 2,027.59 811.51 1,889.93 835.36

100-51400-152 CLERK - RETIREMENT 1,528.96 694.82 1,166.89 715.67

100-51400-154 CLERK - HEALTH INSURANCE 409.29 1,050.00 673.78 1,050.00

100-51400-156 CITY HALL WORKERS COMP .00 .00 2,878.00 .00

100-51401-319 CITY HALL - OFFICE SUPPLIES 10,207.78 6,100.00 11,408.62 5,000.00

100-51401-320 CITY CLERK-COMP SUP/EQUIP 5,513.58 6,000.00 20,525.95 14,000.00

100-51401-330 CITY CLERK-PRINTING 900.64 4,200.00 1,245.20 5,000.00

100-51401-332 CITY HALL - MEAL/MILE/SCHOOL 566.12 3,000.00 2,049.70 5,000.00

100-51401-399 CITY CLERK - PTY CSH OVR/UNDER 3.16 .00 .00 .00

100-51403-120 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - WAGES .00 14,000.00 11,911.96 14,280.00

100-51403-123 CITY ADMIN HEALTH REIMBURSEMEN .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51403-151 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - FICA .00 1,071.00 812.81 1,092.42

100-51403-152 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - RETIREMEN .00 917.00 743.47 935.34

100-51403-154 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - HEALTH IN 403.33 3,923.25 2,815.68 4,680.00

100-51404-120 ADMIN ASST - WAGES .00 5,516.16 2,555.55 6,032.00

100-51404-123 ADMIN ASST - HEALTH REIMBURSEM .00 .00 69.98 .00

100-51404-151 ADMIN ASST - FICA .00 421.99 191.95 461.45

100-51404-152 ADMIN ASST - RETIREMENT .00 361.31 157.43 395.10

100-51404-154 ADMIN ASST - HEALTH INS .00 840.00 .00 840.00

100-51405-120 MAYOR-WAGES 8,178.57 6,550.00 7,150.00 7,050.00

100-51405-123 MAYOR-HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51405-151 MAYOR - FICA/MED 615.87 501.08 547.01 528.75

100-51405-300 MAYOR-EXPENSE 145.55 300.00 .00 300.00

100-51410-120 ELECTION-WAGES 6,601.90 4,000.00 1,348.48 7,000.00

100-51410-300 ELECTION-EXPENSES 4,662.50 1,000.00 308.78 3,000.00

100-51432-154 GENERAL ADMIN-PREM HEALTH 4,656.58 .00 30,385.25 .00

100-51432-212 GENERAL ADMIN-PHYS/DRUG TESTS 277.00 500.00 481.25 500.00

100-51500-218 GENERAL ADMIN-AUDITOR 8,055.34 15,000.00 5,701.66 5,000.00

100-51510-215 GENERAL ADMIN-ASSESSOR 12,997.17 16,225.00 16,209.68 17,000.00

100-51520-219 GENERAL ADMIN-PROF RECRUITMEN 6,665.50 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-51600-120 CITY HALL-CLEANING WAGES 8,892.85 10,850.00 9,406.44 12,000.00

100-51600-123 CITY HALL-HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51600-151 CITY HALL-CLEANING - FICA/MED 1,270.53 830.03 1,164.86 900.00

100-51600-152 CITY HALL-RETIREMENT .00 .00 124.12 .00

100-51600-220 CITY HALL-UTILITIES 8,250.52 9,000.00 9,089.01 9,000.00

100-51600-240 CITY -BLDG MAINT 18,468.52 30,000.00 45,076.09 30,000.00

100-51601-120 CHAMBER OF COM - WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51601-123 CHAMBER OF COM - HEALTH REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51601-151 CHAMBER OF COM - FICA .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51620-220 GENERAL ADMIN-TELEPHONE 3,291.60 3,000.00 6,678.59 3,000.00

100-51910-730 ILLEGAL TAXES 1,477.40 .00 .00 .00

100-51938-156 WORKERS COMP ADMIN .00 4,471.00 .00 14,775.00

100-51938-510 GENERAL ADMIN-PROP & LIAB INS 41,215.50 59,341.00 23,722.50 30,500.00

100-51940-151 SS/MED MATCH EXPENSE 47.36 .00 .00 .00

Total GENERAL ADMINISTRATION: 268,269.43 264,463.35 297,047.56 268,611.07

PUBLIC SAFETY

100-52100-120 SCHOOL CROSS GUARD-WAGES 898.16 500.00 2,265.75 2,100.00

47



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     4

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

100-52100-121 LAW ENFORCEMNT-PLAN,MAINT,OPE 431,973.96 441,299.00 441,299.04 446,635.00

100-52100-151 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD FICA/ME 65.89 38.25 164.21 160.65

100-52200-121 FIRE PROTECT-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 101,158.96 96,000.00 100,291.00 103,274.40

100-52200-218 FIRE/AMB AUDIT EXP .00 .00 .00 .00

100-52200-590 FIRE PROTECTION 98,759.67 89,783.00 89,783.00 89,783.00

100-52200-591 FIRE PROTECTN-2% FIRE INS TAX 5,592.69 5,325.00 5,972.36 5,325.00

100-52200-810 FIRE CAP IMP FUND HELD BY CITY .00 .00 .00 .00

100-52300-121 AMBULANCE-PLAN,MAINT,OPER .00 .00 .00 .00

100-52400-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 213.30 .00

100-52400-399 MISC EXPENSE .00 .00 770.08 .00

Total PUBLIC SAFETY: 638,449.33 632,945.25 640,758.74 647,278.05

PUBLIC WORKS

100-53100-230 MACH/EQUIP/VEHICLES 139,590.50 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00

100-53310-120 PUBLIC WORKS-WAGES 182,897.02 191,173.96 176,405.84 218,159.92

100-53310-123 PUBLIC WORKS-HEALTH REIMBURSE .00 .00 2,606.47 .00

100-53310-151 PUBLIC WORKS - FICA/MED .00 .00 3,159.00 .00

100-53310-152 PUBLIC WORKS - RETIREMENT .00 .00 2,376.46 .00

100-53310-154 PUBLIC WORKS - ADMIN HEALTH IN .00 6,149.25 .00 .00

100-53311-121 PUBLIC WORKS-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 45,712.46 9,000.00 19,207.38 20,000.00

100-53311-151 PUBLIC WORKS - FICA/MED 12,586.13 14,624.81 9,913.78 16,689.24

100-53311-152 PUBLIC WORKS - RETIREMENT 9,751.62 12,521.90 7,623.77 14,410.06

100-53311-154 PUBLIC WORKS - HEALTH INS. 805.18 12,936.00 3,436.67 22,316.00

100-53311-156 PUBLIC WORKS - WORKERS COMP .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-190 PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS CLOTHI 2,272.78 2,000.00 2,409.30 2,500.00

100-53311-219 CDBG - PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES 129,583.15 .00 3,000.00 .00

100-53311-220 PUBLIC WORKS - UTILITIES 34,669.77 18,000.00 37,007.72 40,000.00

100-53311-230 PUBLIC WORKS - VEHICLE MNTCE 10,805.74 20,000.00 10,953.74 20,000.00

100-53311-231 STREET MAINT & SIDEWALK 1,483.76 .00 2,689.75 .00

100-53311-332 PUBLIC WORKS - FUEL 16,477.67 12,000.00 13,985.20 20,000.00

100-53311-370 PUBLIC WORKS - SALT .00 15,000.00 8,885.96 15,000.00

100-53311-371 PUBLIC WORKS - CRACK FILLING .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

100-53311-372 PUBLIC WORKS - STREET SWEEPING .00 7,500.00 3,800.00 7,700.00

100-53311-399 SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL 41,759.69 73,891.50 33,775.00 785,000.00

100-53311-657 CDBG - 2018 531,856.16 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-810 PUBLIC WORKS-CAP IMPROVEMENT 100,266.90 180,000.00 140,091.07 625,000.00

100-53311-811 CAP IMP - ENG/RPR 36,860.27 .00 10,440.00 .00

100-53312-120 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH WAGES 3,126.74 7,099.93 4,191.94 7,314.15

100-53312-123 PUBLIC WORKS BRUSH HLTH REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53312-151 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH FICA/MED 292.91 543.14 320.69 559.53

100-53312-152 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH RET 256.52 465.05 274.57 479.08

100-53312-154 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH HEALTH IN .00 630.00 .00 630.00

100-53313-120 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW WAGES 16,392.60 18,459.83 23,223.29 .00

100-53313-123 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW HLTH REIMB .00 .00 52.51 .00

100-53313-151 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW FICA/MED 1,366.88 1,412.18 1,780.60 .00

100-53313-152 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW RET 1,197.16 1,209.12 1,521.10 .00

100-53313-154 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW HEALTH IN .00 1,638.00 .00 .00

100-53420-220 STREET LIGHTING-UTILITIES 1,941.58 25,000.00 1,403.06 .00

100-53630-219 GARBAGE COLL-PROFESSIONAL SER 63,868.05 .00 60,514.11 .00

100-53631-215 LANDFILL- SUB TITLE D 6,300.00 6,580.00 6,300.00 4,950.00

100-53631-219 RECYCLING - PROFESSIONAL SERV 26,907.79 70,000.00 24,953.70 66,325.00

100-53631-220 RECYCLING -UTILITIES .00 .00 21.78 60,000.00

Total PUBLIC WORKS: 1,419,029.03 767,834.67 626,324.46 2,007,032.98

48



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     5

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

CEMETERY

100-54910-120 CEMETERY-WAGES 6,282.00 8,825.00 7,875.06 8,500.00

100-54910-121 CEMETERY-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 271.90 .00 1,297.21 .00

100-54910-123 CEMETERY-HEALTH REIMBURSEMEN .00 .00 .00 .00

100-54910-151 CEMETERY - FICA/MED 480.65 675.11 577.90 637.50

100-54910-241 CEMETERY-PERPETUAL CARE 141.42 .00 239.12 .00

Total CEMETERY: 7,175.97 9,500.11 9,989.29 9,137.50

PARKS & REC

100-55110-121 LIBRARY-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 84,616.00 89,415.00 .00 92,330.92

100-55150-121 SHORTNER PARK-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 3,372.88 .00 3,434.25 .00

100-55200-015 PARKS PLAN .00 .00 2,401.94 .00

100-55200-120 PARKS AND RECREATION-WAGES 21,034.55 12,000.00 14,598.89 12,000.00

100-55200-121 PARKS/REC-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 26,357.87 20,000.00 21,148.16 20,000.00

100-55200-123 PARKS AND REC HEALTH REIMBURS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55200-151 PARK & REC - FICA/MED 1,599.38 918.00 1,104.04 918.00

100-55200-152 PARK & REC - RETIREMENT 938.24 .00 674.85 .00

100-55200-220 PARKS - UTILITIES .00 .00 740.98 .00

100-55200-319 PARKS AND RECREATN-SUP & EQUIP 971.32 .00 1,062.21 .00

100-55200-324 CLARK CO ECO DEV MBSHP 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,503.00 3,400.00

100-55200-810 PARKS AND RECREATION-CAP IMP 39,192.00 .00 .00 .00

100-55201-120 BEAUTIFICATION WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55201-123 BEAUTIFICATION HEALTH REIMBURS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55201-151 BEAUTIFICATION - FICA/MED .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55201-340 BEAUTIFICATION 1,774.81 2,000.00 1,468.70 2,000.00

100-55290-321 CITY ADVERTISING/PROMOTION 5,956.77 8,000.00 6,322.17 8,000.00

100-55400-319 FIREWORKS-SUP & EQUIPMENT 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,700.00 3,700.00

Total PARKS & REC: 189,813.82 136,333.00 58,159.19 142,348.92

COST CATEGORY: 56

100-56700-730 ROOM TAX EXPENSE 28,997.50 .00 34,822.22 35,000.00

100-56705-311 VENDING MACHINE EXPENSE 1,119.74 .00 535.94 2,000.00

Total COST CATEGORY: 56: 30,117.24 .00 35,358.16 37,000.00

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

100-57150-240 MUNICIPAL BUILDING .00 .00 .00 .00

100-57152-810 INDUSTRIAL PARK EXPANSION .00 .00 .00 .00

Total MUNICIPAL BUILDING: .00 .00 .00 .00

DEBT

100-58100-610 PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT 33,491.01 110,012.95 39,054.52 70,770.63

100-58110-610 PRINCIPAL - PUBLIC SAFETY 145,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

100-58290-620 INTEREST - LONG TERM DEBT 52,252.02 51,678.75 53,081.95 71,678.47

100-58300-900 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 .00 102,612.14

100-58390-610 BOND ISSUE COST .00 .00 .00 .00

Total DEBT: 230,743.03 311,691.70 242,136.47 395,061.24

GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: 2,325,442.59 2,138,765.14 1,989,786.83 3,506,469.76-

GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 2,783,597.85 2,122,768.08 1,909,773.87 3,506,469.76

49



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     6

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

Net Total GENERAL FUND: 458,155.26- 15,997.06 80,012.96 7,012,939.52-

50



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     7

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

LIBRARY FUND

OTHER REVENUE

400-40010 STATE AIDS .00 .00 .00 .00

400-40020 CLARK COUNTY AIDS 33,121.88 .00 33,508.53 31,518.65-

400-40030 CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 84,556.00 .00 .00 92,330.92-

400-40040 OTHER REVENUES 2,783.57 .00 2,963.38 440.00-

400-40041 FINES/PRINTER 2,976.65 .00 3,011.95 2,200.00-

400-40042 FROM SVGS .00 .00 .00 .00

400-40043 DONATIONS 1,250.00 .00 4,500.00 4,600.00-

Total OTHER REVENUE: 124,688.10 .00 43,983.86 131,089.57-

STATE & LOCAL AID

400-43790 GRANTS FROM OTHER LOCAL GOVT 240.00 .00 .00 1,689.53-

Total STATE & LOCAL AID: 240.00 .00 .00 1,689.53-

INTEREST & DONATIONS

400-48111 INTEREST INCOME 193.42 .00 165.13 50.00-

Total INTEREST & DONATIONS: 193.42 .00 165.13 50.00-

LIBRARY EXPENSES

400-55140-120 LIBRARY COMPENSATION-SALARIES 62,990.84 .00 63,456.98 76,119.75

400-55140-151 LIBRARY COMPENSATION-FICA/MED 4,634.62 .00 4,550.30 .00

400-55140-152 LIBRARY COMPENSATION-RETIREMN 3,150.02 .00 3,001.66 150.00

400-55141-100 LIBRARY COMPENSATION - IND PR .00 .00 .00 6,760.00

400-55142-154 LIBRARY SALARIES - HI 8,178.33 .00 5,510.64 .00

400-55147-720 GRANT EXPENSE/NON BUDGETED 2,216.57 .00 198.64- .00

400-55150-311 BOOKS 17,573.03 .00 17,000.41 19,000.00

400-55151-311 PERIODICALS 1,629.59 .00 958.39 1,500.00

400-55152-319 OFFICE & COMPUTER 1,930.91 .00 1,315.17 2,000.00

400-55153-311 AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS 2,945.58 .00 2,154.59 3,000.00

400-55154-319 COMPUTER SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00

400-55155-311 PROGRAMING & SPECIALS 1,599.91 .00 1,250.67 1,800.00

400-55156-211 LICENSES .00 .00 .00 3,737.00

400-55156-340 EQUIPMENT 637.00 .00 179.63 3,000.00

400-55157-311 WORKSHOPS AND EDUCATION .00 .00 .00 400.00

400-55158-220 TELEPHONE AND T1 LINE 3,429.39 .00 809.61 840.00

400-55159-311 PUBLICATION AND MISC EXPENSE 125.00 .00 76.25 .00

400-55160-311 ADMIN CHARGES 10,000.00 .00 7,499.97 4,750.00

400-55161-311 COURIER SERVICE .00 .00 .00 .00

400-55162-311 VCAT/WISCNET/ADMIN 3,896.56 .00 7,302.33 4,022.35

400-55163-311 POSTAGE 245.16 .00 260.17 300.00

400-55164-311 AUTOMATION START-UP .00 .00 .00 .00

400-55165-311 WISCAT LICENSE .00 .00 .00 200.00

400-55166-220 UTILITIES/JANITORIAL/MAINT 11.39 .00 .00 5,250.00

400-55167-218 ACCOUNTING/INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

Total LIBRARY EXPENSES: 125,193.90 .00 115,128.13 132,829.10

LIBRARY FUND Revenue Total: 125,121.52 .00 44,148.99 132,829.10-

LIBRARY FUND Expenditure Total: 125,193.90 .00 115,128.13 132,829.10

51



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     8

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

Net Total LIBRARY FUND: 72.38- .00 70,979.14- 265,658.20-

52



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     11

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

WATER FUND

STATE & LOCAL AID

600-43650 CDBG GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00

Total STATE & LOCAL AID: .00 .00 .00 .00

CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC

600-46100 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-OTH WA 2,691.17 3,000.00 1,751.54 3,000.00-

600-46101 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL REVENUE 197,094.36 .00 .00 200,000.00-

600-46102 MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION 13,400.32 .00 .00 13,400.00-

600-46108 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-INT/DIV .00 .00 .00 .00

600-46109 OTHER REVENUES .00 .00 946.01 .00

600-46110 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-RES ME 285,204.56 282,000.00 284,919.56 285,500.00-

600-46111 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-COMM  103,733.66 103,000.00 95,394.63 104,000.00-

600-46112 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-MULTI F 40,305.79 41,000.00 51,542.05 41,000.00-

600-46113 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-PUB/AU 51,210.53 45,000.00 60,263.93 70,000.00-

600-46114 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-INDUST 1,107,660.28 875,000.00 1,007,207.72 1,110,000.00-

600-46120 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-PENALT 1,843.48 1,000.00 940.85 2,000.00-

600-46130 DISCONNECT CHARGES .00 .00 650.00 .00

600-46200 PUB FIRE PROTECTION 98,759.67 89,783.00 89,783.00 89,783.00-

600-46210 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - RES 127,268.07 124,000.00 128,283.95 124,000.00-

600-46211 PUB FIRE PROT - COMMERCIAL 34,584.30 35,000.00 34,548.10 35,000.00-

600-46213 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - PUB AUTH 19,426.25 22,000.00 19,417.81 22,000.00-

600-46214 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - INDUSTRI 30,550.06 31,000.00 30,474.95 31,000.00-

600-46215 PUB FIRE PROTECTION -MULTI-FAM .00 .00 1,178.32 .00

600-46216 PRIVATE FIRE .00 .00 1,751.60 .00

Total CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC: 2,113,732.50 1,651,783.00 1,809,054.02 2,130,683.00-

SOURCE: 47

600-47100 OTHER LOAN/CONT 87,972.91 3,000.00 33.36 3,000.00-

600-47101 WATER REVENUE-INT/DIV INCOME 2,859.75 1,000.00 3,910.86 3,000.00-

600-47120 WATER REV - CUSTOMER PENALTIES .00 .00 387.26 .00

Total SOURCE: 47: 90,832.66 4,000.00 4,331.48 6,000.00-

WATER ADMINISTRATION

600-53200-000 PUBLIC WORKS .00 .00 51.40 .00

600-53200-120 WATER WAGES 108,374.21 65,998.31 111,154.80 83,416.30

600-53200-123 WATER HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 1,391.51 .00

600-53200-151 WATER WAGES/FICA 24/7 TEMP PNT .00 5,048.87 1,794.55 .00

600-53200-152 WATER-RETIREMENT .00 .00 1,410.76 .00

600-53200-154 WATER-HEALTH INSURANCE 502.32 5,586.00 3,883.67 16,424.00

600-53200-156 WATER - WORKERS COMP .00 2,500.00 .00 .00

600-53200-212 WATER - ENGINEERING SERVICES 6,580.50 .00 1,017.00 .00

600-53200-214 WATER-OUTSIDE SERVICES 83,687.33 6,000.00 7,701.67 11,850.00

600-53200-216 WATER - LEGAL SERVICES 17,277.76 5,000.00 7,782.64 .00

600-53200-220 WATER-UTILITIES 117,878.31 112,000.00 101,889.13 112,000.00

600-53200-241 WATER-RPRS PLNT/LINES/HYDR 41,804.11 176,000.00 29,326.68 170,000.00

600-53200-311 WATER-CHEMICALS 12,060.78 11,000.00 14,383.12 17,000.00

600-53200-319 WATER-OFFICE SUPPLIES 959.66 850.00 5,963.48 6,741.00

600-53200-320 WATER-OPER SUPP & EXPENSE 92,903.45 157,000.00 92,126.27 197,000.00

600-53200-332 WATER-TRANSPORTATION 1,598.53 4,200.00 3,941.24 4,200.00

600-53200-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 1,300.54 .00

600-53200-510 WATER-INSURANCE 20,607.75 13,461.00 10,554.75 15,961.00

53



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     12

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

600-53200-540 WATER-DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 439,404.79 600,000.00 .00 350,000.00

600-53200-541 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE-CONTRIBU 155,851.82 160,000.00 .00 160,000.00

600-53200-610 EAU PLEINE - RD FUNDING .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-611 WATER-BOND AMORTIZATION .00 361,500.00 21,412.50 361,500.00

600-53200-612 WATER - USDA PRIN .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-620 WATER-RECDS INTEREST PAYMT 328,830.74 411,559.81 299,307.37 411,559.81

600-53200-657 CDBG - 2018 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00

600-53200-658 EAU PLN WELL FIELD EXPLORATION 134.00 .00 .00 117,129.69

600-53200-688 REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP .00 825.00 3,628.66 4,000.00

600-53200-730 WATER-TAXES 160,910.00 14,000.00 .00 14,000.00

600-53200-731 PILOT PROGRAM EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-810 VEHICLE/EQUIP REPLACEMENT FND 72.08 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00

600-53201-120 WATER-ADMIN SALARIES 44,268.93 49,498.40 45,649.65 44,430.08

600-53201-123 WATER ADMIN - HEALTH REIMB .00 .00 437.21 .00

600-53201-151 WATER-ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE 9,506.43 3,786.63 10,538.92 9,780.25

600-53201-152 WATER-ADMIN RETIREMENT 8,347.93 3,242.15 7,899.58 8,490.87

600-53201-154 WATER - ADMIN HEALTH INS 504.17 8,348.06 412.33 .00

600-53580-611 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT DISCOUNT 1,143.75 .00 .00 1,200.00

Total WATER ADMINISTRATION: 1,653,209.35 2,247,404.23 784,959.43 2,136,683.00

CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING)

600-80000-000 CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING) 8,348.00- .00 .00 .00

Total CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING): 8,348.00- .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 99

600-99999-152 PENSION EXPENSE (CLEARING) 11,679.00 .00 .00 .00

Total COST CATEGORY: 99: 11,679.00 .00 .00 .00

WATER FUND Revenue Total: 2,204,565.16 1,655,783.00 1,813,385.50 2,136,683.00-

WATER FUND Expenditure Total: 1,656,540.35 2,247,404.23 784,959.43 2,136,683.00

Net Total WATER FUND: 548,024.81 591,621.23- 1,028,426.07 4,273,366.00-

54



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     14

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

SEWER FUND

SOURCE: 47

800-47100 SEWER REVENUE 194,365.07 .00 84.32 .00

800-47101 OTHER INC - CONTRIB/LOAN 67,906.94 .00 .00 .00

800-47108 SEWER REVENUE-INT/DIV INC 490.18 .00 3,261.07 490.00-

800-47109 SEWER REVENUE-MISC OPERATING 855,942.13 400,000.00 14,393.99- 3,000.00-

800-47110 SEWER REVENUE-RESID METERED 368,698.34 365,000.00 384,493.06 394,830.00-

800-47111 SEWER REVENUE-COMM METERED 116,952.51 117,000.00 115,806.36 125,190.00-

800-47112 SEWER MULTI FAMILY REV 33,215.43 29,000.00 42,266.51 35,310.00-

800-47113 SEWER REVENUE-PUB AUTH METER 62,599.92 53,000.00 65,371.24 67,410.00-

800-47114 SEWER REVENUE-IND METERED 58,129.78 59,000.00 51,311.11 63,130.00-

800-47120 SEWER REVENUE-CUST PENALTIES 4,520.83 4,000.00 4,213.28 5,350.00-

800-47199 SEVER PREV YEAR ROLL OVER .00 .00 .00 70,617.84-

Total SOURCE: 47: 1,762,821.13 1,027,000.00 652,412.96 765,327.84-

SEWER ADMINISTRATION

800-53580-611 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT DISCOUNT .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-000 SEWER .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-120 SEWER- WAGES 66,718.54 65,998.31 66,942.90 60,411.40

800-53610-123 SEWER- HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 1,120.76 .00

800-53610-151 SEWER-FICA/MEDICARE 10,343.39 8,865.49 8,330.03 8,020.37

800-53610-152 SEWER-RETIREMENT 7,456.70 3,267.83 7,425.59 6,890.49

800-53610-154 SEWER-HEALTH INSURANCE 502.27 5,586.00 4,296.24 14,324.00

800-53610-156 SEWER - WORKERS COMP .00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00

800-53610-214 SEWER-OUTSIDE SERVICES 5,486.57 6,000.00 24,432.19 6,000.00

800-53610-216 SEWER - LEGAL EXPENSES .00 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00

800-53610-220 SEWER-UTILITIES 44,587.38 60,000.00 36,992.71 54,000.00

800-53610-231 SEWER - LINE MAINTENANCE 2,857.25 46,000.00 26,901.00 46,000.00

800-53610-232 SEWER-REPAIRS TO PLANT/LINES 3,300.00 21,000.00 6,975.43 21,000.00

800-53610-311 SEWER-CHEMICALS 8,724.96 11,000.00 19,877.40 17,000.00

800-53610-319 SEWER-OFFICE SUPPLIES 442.21 600.00 3,998.24 7,341.00

800-53610-320 SEWER-OPER SUPP/EXPENSE 39,838.12 56,000.00 56,086.37 56,000.00

800-53610-332 SEWER-TRANSPORTATION 854.75 1,000.00 1,324.76 1,000.00

800-53610-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 1,114.60 .00

800-53610-435 SEWER RESERVE FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-510 SEWER-INSURANCE 20,607.75 13,461.00 10,554.75 13,461.00

800-53610-540 SEWER-DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 245,502.94 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-541 DEPRECIATION EXPENCE-CONTRIBU 56,393.09 300,000.00 .00 .00

800-53610-611 SEWER-BOND AMORTIZATION .00 120,300.00 .00 120,300.00

800-53610-620 SEWER-INTEREST PAYMENT 161,613.31 279,649.50 80,819.08 279,649.50

800-53610-657 CDBG - 2018 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-661 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND .00 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00

800-53610-810 SEWER - NEW PLANT 2014 243,408.24 .00 70,304.16 .00

800-53611-120 SEWER-ADMINISTRATION SALARIES 76,792.91 49,890.48 64,582.83 44,430.08

800-53611-123 SEWER ADMIN- HEALTH REIMBURS .00 .00 433.70 .00

800-53611-151 SEWER- ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE .00 .00 670.51 .00

800-53611-152 SEWER - RETIREMENT .00 4,322.89 536.41 .00

800-53611-154 SEWER - ADMIN HEALTH INS 504.17 8,348.06 .00 .00

Total SEWER ADMINISTRATION: 995,934.55 1,070,789.56 493,719.66 765,327.84

COST CATEGORY: 58

800-58390-610 BOND ISSUE COST .00 .00 .00 .00

55



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     15

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

Total COST CATEGORY: 58: .00 .00 .00 .00

SEWER UTILITY

800-80000-000 SEWER UTILITY 7,457.00- .00 .00 .00

Total SEWER UTILITY: 7,457.00- .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 99

800-99999-152 PENSION EXPENSE (CLEARING) 9,240.00 .00 .00 .00

Total COST CATEGORY: 99: 9,240.00 .00 .00 .00

SEWER FUND Revenue Total: 1,762,821.13 1,027,000.00 652,412.96 765,327.84-

SEWER FUND Expenditure Total: 997,717.55 1,070,789.56 493,719.66 765,327.84

Net Total SEWER FUND: 765,103.58 43,789.56- 158,693.30 1,530,655.68-

56



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     16

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

FUND: 900

SOURCE: 41

900-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 60,821.14 .00 .00 .00

900-41115 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 1,649.63 .00 .00 .00

900-41170 GEN PROPERTY TAX .00 .00 .00 .00

Total SOURCE: 41: 62,470.77 .00 .00 .00

SOURCE: 43

900-43311 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID - STATE .00 .00 50.49 .00

Total SOURCE: 43: .00 .00 50.49 .00

SOURCE: 48

900-48111 INTEREST INCOME 35.08 .00 .00 .00

900-48900 LOAN PROCEEDS .00 .00 .00 .00

900-48901 TIF DISTRICT REVENUE .00 711,731.86 .00 .00

Total SOURCE: 48: 35.08 711,731.86 .00 .00

TIF EXPENDITURES

900-51000-000 TIF EXPENDITURES 121,026.87 .00 1,015.78 .00

900-51000-219 TIF 5 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 802.50 .00 1,093.50 .00

Total TIF EXPENDITURES: 121,829.37 .00 2,109.28 .00

COST CATEGORY: 53

900-53311-810 CAP IMP .00 .00 .00 .00

Total COST CATEGORY: 53: .00 .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 58

900-58100-610 TIF PRINIPAL 11,074.33 .00 11,572.68 .00

900-58290-620 TIF INTEREST 2,835.31 .00 1,065.81 .00

Total COST CATEGORY: 58: 13,909.64 .00 12,638.49 .00

FUND: 900 Revenue Total: 62,505.85 711,731.86 50.49 .00

FUND: 900 Expenditure Total: 135,739.01 .00 14,747.77 .00

Net Total FUND: 900: 73,233.16- 711,731.86 14,697.28- .00

57



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     17

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

FUND: 960

SOURCE: 41

960-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 260,251.20 356,170.00 457,122.19 506,535.00-

960-41115 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID .00 .00 1,689.55 1,689.55-

Total SOURCE: 41: 260,251.20 356,170.00 458,811.74 508,224.55-

SOURCE: 43

960-43311 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID - STATE .00 .00 3,458.63 3,509.12-

Total SOURCE: 43: .00 .00 3,458.63 3,509.12-

SOURCE: 48

960-48111 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 1,423.47 .00

960-48201 RENT OF CITY PROPERTY .00 .00 3,500.00 .00

960-48900 TIF DISRICT REVENUE 2,325,000.00 .00 75,000.00- 852,719.39-

Total SOURCE: 48: 2,325,000.00 .00 70,076.53- 852,719.39-

COST CATEGORY: 51

960-51000-120 TIF 6 WAGES .00 .00 4,728.45 .00

960-51000-123 TIF 6 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 78.75 .00

960-51000-150 TIF INCENTIVES 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00

960-51000-151 TIF 6 FICA/MEDICARE - HOURLY .00 .00 367.73 .00

960-51000-152 WAGES HOURLY RETIREMENT .00 .00 309.69 .00

960-51000-212 TIF EXPENDITURES - ENG 235,557.36 .00 167,872.50 .00

960-51000-215 TIF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,731.00 .00 4,752.50 .00

960-51000-216 TIF 6 LEGAL SERVICES 818.00 .00 2,367.00 5,000.00

960-51000-219 TIF 6 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,390.00 .00 500.00 .00

960-51000-319 OPERATING SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 833,358.54 .00 1,590,956.99 732,520.57

960-51001-120 TIF 6 ADMIN WAGES 1,673.07 .00 7,032.93 10,052.59

960-51001-123 TIF 6 ADMIN HEALTH REIMBURSE .00 .00 .00 .00

960-51001-151 TIF 6 ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE 99.12 .00 482.65 769.02

960-51001-152 TIF 6 ADMIN RETIREMENT 90.20 .00 442.19 .00

960-51001-154 TIF 6 ADMIN HEALTH INSURANCE 402.59 .00 1,553.41 .00

Total COST CATEGORY: 51: 1,119,119.88 .00 1,781,444.79 748,342.18

COST CATEGORY: 53

960-53311-219 CDBG - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00

960-53311-810 CAP IMP .00 .00 46,118.00 .00

Total COST CATEGORY: 53: .00 .00 46,118.00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 58

960-58100-810 PRINCIPAL-lAND PURCH-SCHILLING 40,000.00 .00 .00 210,000.00

960-58290-610 TIF 6 PRINCIPAL .00 152,758.33 .00 293,033.88

960-58290-620 TIF INTEREST .00 .00 77,758.33 73,077.00

960-58390-600 BOND ISSUE COST 60,837.50 .00 .00 40,000.00

Total COST CATEGORY: 58: 100,837.50 152,758.33 77,758.33 616,110.88

FUND: 960 Revenue Total: 2,585,251.20 356,170.00 392,193.84 1,364,453.06-

FUND: 960 Expenditure Total: 1,219,957.38 152,758.33 1,905,321.12 1,364,453.06

58



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     18

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

Net Total FUND: 960: 1,365,293.82 203,411.67 1,513,127.28- 2,728,906.12-

59



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     19

Periods: 01/19-11/19 Dec 26, 2019  03:08PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

FUND: 970

SOURCE: 41

970-41170 GEN PROPERTY TAX .00 .00 .00 .00

Total SOURCE: 41: .00 .00 .00 .00

SOURCE: 48

970-48111 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00

970-48901 TIF DISTRICT REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00

Total SOURCE: 48: .00 .00 .00 .00

TIF EXPENDITURES

970-51000-000 TIF EXPENDITURES 6,034.98 .00 .00 .00

Total TIF EXPENDITURES: 6,034.98 .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 53

970-53311-810 CAP IMP .00 .00 .00 .00

Total COST CATEGORY: 53: .00 .00 .00 .00

FUND: 970 Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00

FUND: 970 Expenditure Total: 6,034.98 .00 .00 .00

Net Total FUND: 970: 6,034.98- .00 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: 331,671.37-295,729.802,140,926.43 15,811,525.52-

Report Criteria:

Print FUND Titles

Page and Total by FUND

Print SOURCE Titles

Total by SOURCE

Print COST CATEGORY Titles

Total by COST CATEGORY

All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

60


	Jan 6, 2020 City Council Agenda
	copper
	07681034 Abbotsford WWTF Effluent copper results 2018-2019 and future limits
	07681034 Abbotsford WWTF Influent and Effluent Copper 2018-2019
	Dec 2, 2019 City Council Minutes
	Dec 18 Council Minutes
	Dec 18 2019 Plan Commission Minutes
	Res and Order for Alteration 12-3-19
	Survey Map first street
	Rachu Wellsandt CSM P1
	Rachu Wellsandt CSM P2
	Abbotsford January 2020 Project Update
	MSA - Wetland Proposal
	MSA - Stormwater Proposal
	07681027- City of Abbotsford Sportsman Addition CO1 Zero Balance 1-2-20
	07681027 - City of Abbotsford Sportsman Addition Pay App 3 12-31-19
	Abbotsford 1st Ave- Pay App #2
	Ordinance 2020-1
	Kambary Bar
	chamber
	operators licenses
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9

	November Financials



